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hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org

From: ff.eastkarachi@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 10:45 AM
To: Hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: Insurance claim for CHW

FYI 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: zafar.iqbal@ctc.org.pk [mailto:zafar.iqbal@ctc.org.pk] 
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 10:37 AM 
To: khanmun@who.int <babuk@who.int> 
Cc: Hrmatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org <ff.eastkarachi@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Insurance claim for CHW 
 
Respected Seniors, 
 
It is to bring to your attention that CHW Zainab from UC 11 Garden East 
(NIC: 4220170719002) had an accident on 16th December 2024 during the campaign. As a result, CHW Zainab sustained 
major injuries and is still admitted to the Trauma Center. Her financial condition is not stable, and she wishes to claim 
insurance to cover her medical expenses. 
 
Therefore, it is kindly requested to facilitate her so that she can receive the necessary treatment. 
 
Thank you. 
Regards 
UCPO Zafar Iqbal 
UC 11 Garden East 
 


